From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 12/16/2011 11:57:31 AM

To: "paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Other Examples
Absolutely.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 11:53 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Other Examples

Also, they have cooler-sounding names.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 11:51 AM
To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: RE: Other Examples

Compare their size to ours......

From: Clanon, Paul {mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Other Examples

Pfizer Pay Largest Fine in U.S. History

Pfizer's website claims the company is "working together for a healthier world", but the world's
largest drug company was recently ordered to pay a criminal fine of $1.19 billion after pleading

guilty to promoting drugs for unauthorized purposes.

ntip://www. monsourlawfirm.com/component/content/article/11-pfizer-pay-largest-fine-in-us-history.htmi
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Goldman Sachs to Pay Record $550
Million to Settle SEC Charges Related to
Subprime Mortgage CDO

Firm Acknowledges CDO Marketing Materials Were
Incomplete and Should Have Revealed Paulson's
Role

ntip:/lwww .sec.govinews/press/2010/2010-123.hitm

Google Agrees to Pay Fine for Listing
lllegal Pharmacies

By Juliana Gruenwald

Updated: August 24, 2011 | 4:34 p.m.
August 24, 2011 | 12:06 p.m.
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Google agreed to pay $500 million because it carried illegal drug ads

Google has agreed to “forfeit” $500 million for carrying ads from illegal online Canadian
pharmacies, the Justice Department announced on Wednesday -- one of the biggest fines paid in

such a case.

nttp://www . nationaliournal.comftech/google-agrees-to-pay-fine-for-listing-illegal-pharmacies-20110824
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